SUGARCREEK TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION NO. 2015.06.01.05
IN RE: Reclassification of Police Officer Gerald W. Estes, 111

WHEREAS, the continuing need exists to maintain proper staffing within the Sugarcreek
Township Police Department; and,

WHEREAS, at times this need is met through the reclassification of Police Department
employees; and,

WHEREAS, Chief Brown requests the reclassification of Gerald W. Estes, III from part-time
Police Officer to full-time Police Officer in support of the goals and objectives of the Sugarcreek
Township Police Department; and,

WHEREAS, Chief Brown has recommended this reclassification in his May 19, 2015,
correspondence and the 2015 Budget has sufficient funds allocated for this position.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Gerald W. Estes, III is appointed as a full-
time Police Officer at the hourly rate of $21.21 effective June 2, 2015, and subject to a one (1)

year probationary period ending June 2, 2016.
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Michael E. Pittman, Vice Chairperson
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Scott W. Bryant, Trustee

Theodore L. Hodson, Fiscal Officer
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Michael A. Brown
Chief of Police

DATE: May 19, 2015
TO: Barry P. Tiffany, Township Administrator
FROM: Michael A. Brown, Chief of Police

SUBJECT:  Appointment of Full-time Police Officer

Please place before the Board of Trustees the acceptance of Gerald W. Estes III as a full-time police
officer effective on June 2, 2015, at the hourly rate of $21.21. Mr. Estes has successfully completed the
FTO process for the position.

Mr. Estes has the skills and abilities that will allow him to become an asset to our organization.

Sincerely,
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Michael A. Brown
Chief of Police

4398 Clyo Road; Sugarcreek Twp., Ohio 45459
Phone: (937) 848-3479 Fax: (937) 848-5188
Website: www.sugarcreektownship.com




